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| i: 1 Amoco Productlon Company

_~__"7/ Post Office Box 68
G CON&‘)E,RK!F I h;m ”)\:,r N Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

SANTAFE

J.L. Krupka
District Manager

April 3, 1987

File: SGH-262-WF

Re: Request for Waiver to
Directionally Drill
South Hobbs (GSA) Unit Nos.
Lea County, New Mexico

éhel] Western £ & P, Inc.
P. 0. Box 991
‘Houston, X 77001

Amoco Production Company, as operator of the South Hobbs (GSA) Unit,
hereby notifies you that we have applied to the NMOCD for administrative
approval to directionally drill the subject wells at the attached
surface and bottomhole Tocations.- The list also shows any unorthodox
locations. ' '

If you have no objections to the directional drilling of these wells,
please sign below and forward one copy to the NMOCD in Santa Fe, one
copy to the NMOCD in Hobbs, one copy to this office, and retain a copy
for your file. Addressed, stamped envelopes have been provided for your
convenience. -

If there are any quest10ns concerning th1s app]1cat1on, please contact
Steve Brownlee at (505) 393-1781, Extension 2257.
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P

o T T:-.T’ \ w1 \ B
GAPRREY CARRUTHERS e R oy ,”i S \\. ‘\ ! " ' POST OFFICE BOX 1880 -
GOVERNOR TRt ey \ \ - S HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
‘\:.(‘f" N \%%T W \‘\ - (505) 393-6161
"lonpR L0 . |
\ \\ \\:\\ //‘/:'” . |
WS e ﬁﬂfkib-~“
Ol GONo Tl Ve
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION < ,23[//
P. 0. BOX 2088 ASL

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

RE: Proposed:
MC
DHC
NSL XX DD XX
NSP
SWD
WFX
PMX

Gentlemen:

I have examined the application for the: south Hobbs GSA Unit #220-F 4-19-38

South Hobbs GSA Unit #221-C 4-19-38

Amoco Production Co. Sauth Hobhs GSA lnit #222-1_34-18-38
Operator Lease & Well No. Unit S-T-R

and my recomnendations are as follows:

AKX

Youxs very truly,

erry S
Supervisor, District 1

/ed



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

GARREY CARRUTHERS POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOA STATE LAND CFFICE BUILDING

SANTA FE,NEW MEXICO 87501
June 30 4 l 98 7 (505) 827-5800

Amoco Production Co.
P.O. Box 68
Hobbs, NM 88240

Attention: J. L. Krupka, District Manager
RE: Administrative Order NSL-2341 (DD)
Dear Mr. Krupka:

Due to clerical error and inadvertance the bottom-
hole location authorized in the subject order for

the South Hobbs Grayburg San Andres Unit Well No. 222
was incorrect, and should therefore be changed as
follows:

1425' FSL 7 590' FWL (Unit L)
Section 34, T-18-S, R-38-E, NMPM.

I apologize for anyinconvenience this oversight has
caused. If you should have any questions concerning
this matter, please contact me.

Tk

Michael E. Stogner
Engineer

/

MES/ag

cc: OCD - Hobbs
NSL -~ 2341 (DD) Flle\/
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Qil Conservation Division
PO Box 1980, Hobbs, New Mexico 88240



”/‘?:":'C%\ Amoco Production Company
I /111 post office Box 68

FiN . AP’? 1 ? 1987 i / Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
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J.L. Krupka
District Manager

April 3, 1987

File: SGH-262-WF

Re: Request for Waiver to
Directionally Drill
South Hobbs (GSA) Unit Nos. 220, 221, 222
Lea County, New Mexico

Chevron U.S.A.
P. 0. Box 670
Hobbs, NM 88240

‘Attention: J. C. Prindle

Amoco Production Company, as operator of the South Hobbs (GSA) Unit,
hereby notifies you that we have applied to the NMOCD for administrative
approval to directionally drill the subject wells at the attached
surface and bottomhole locations. The 1ist also shows any unorthodox
locations.

If you have no objections to the directional drilling of these wells,
please sign below and forward one copy to the NMOCD in Santa Fe, one
copy to the NMOCD in Hobbs, one copy to this office, and retain a copy
for your file. Addressed, stamped envelopes have been provided for your
convenience.

If there are any quest1ons concerning this application, p]ease contact
Steve Brownlee at (505) 393-1781, Extension 2257.

f / /4,(,/,56/, APPROVAL

SBB/kih Company : CAewran W/AYE -%éés Lisnoh

1
APRDO1-N By : = Fratateen f/(f/ﬂ&?f"
Attachment ~ Date: AZZ4A(L /b, /757




{conoco)

Production Depzrtmant

e Letles
e

Conoco Inc.
P.O. Box 460
726 East Michigan
Hobbs, NM 88240
{505) 393-4141

April 13, 1987

Amoco Production Company
P.0O. Box 68

Hobbs, NM 88240
Attention J. L. Krupka
Gentlemen:

Request for Waiver to Directionally Drill South Hobbs (GSA) Unit Nos. 220,
221, 222, lea County, New Mexico

" Conoco Inc. has approved your subject waiver letter. One copy is being
returned to you and one copy forwarded to the NMOCD, both in Hobbs and
Santa Fe.

Yours very truly,

L

H. A. Ingram
Conservation Coordinator

/tm
attach



J.L. Krupka
District Manager

April 3, 1987

File:
Re:

SGH-262-WF

Request for Waiver to
Directionally Drill

South Hobbs (GSA) Unit Nos.
Lea County, New Mexico

Amoco Production Company -
Post Office Box 68

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

220, 221, 222

Conoco, Inc.
P. 0. Box 460
Hobbs, NM 88240
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Amoco Production Company, as operator of the South Hobbs (GSA) Unit,
hereby notifies you that we have applied to the NMOCD for administrative

approval to directionally drill the subject wells at the attached
surface and bottomhole locations.

locations.

The Tist also shows any unorthodox

If you have no objections to the directional drilling of these wells,
piease sign beiow and forward one copy to the NMOCD in Santa Fe, one
copy to the NMOCD in Hobbs, one copy to this office, and retain a copy
Addressed, stamped envelopes have been provided for your

for your file.
convenience.

If there are any questions concerning this application, please contact
Steve Brownlee at (505) 393-1781, Extension 2257.
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C i (;6{;{5" {{ajﬁ “’“gu A Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
CANTA Fe

J.L. Krupka

District Manager

April 3, 1987

File: SGH-262-WF

Re: Request ar to

Direct. 1
South Ho. /7Zk it Nos. 220, 221, 222

Lea County, ‘<<
N

AR T 1385

MARATHON ONL €0,
Marathon 0i1 Company Joint lnterest
P. 0. Box 552 pMidlend, Texas

Midland, TX 79702

Amoco Production Company, as operator of the South Hobbs (GSA) Unit,
hereby notifies you that we have applied to the NMOCD for administrative
approval to directionally drill the subject wells at the attached
surface and bottomhole Tocations. The list also shows any unorthodox
locations.

If you have no objections to the directional drilling of these wells,
please sign below and forward one copy to the NMOCD in Santa Fe, one
copy to the NMOCD in Hobbs, one copy to this office, and retain a copy

for your file. Addressed, stamped envelopes have been provided for your
convenience.

If there are any quest1ons ‘concerning this application, please contact
Steve Brownlee at (505) 393-1781, Extension 2257.
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J.L. Krupka
District Manager Hﬁ\j?ﬁ r”

April 3, 1987

RBCEIVED

File: SGH-262-WF

Re: Request for Waiver to
Directionally Drill
South Hobbs (GSA) Unit Nos. 220, 221, 222
Lea County, New Mexico

Phillips Petroleum Company
4001 Penbrook
Odessa, TX 79762

Amoco Production Company, as operator of the South Hobbs (GSA) Unit,
hereby notifies you that we have applied to the NMOCD for administrative
approval to directionally drill the subject wells at the attached
surface and bottomhole locations. The list also shows any unorthodox
lecations.

If you have no objections to the directional drilling of these wells,
please sign below and forward one copy to the NMOCD in Santa Fe, one
copy to the NMOCD in Hobbs, one copy to this office, and retain a copy
for your file. Addressed, stamped envelopes have been provided for your
convenience.

If there are any questions concerning this application, please contact
Steve Brownlee at (505) 393-1781, Extension 2257.
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Attachment Date: April 21, 1987 .




